

On Oct 14, 2015, at 8:29 AM, Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov> wrote:

How often are you thinking?

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 6:59 AM
To: Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Ice Machine

I believe he said yes, but with the flint water concerns your better having them changed often!

Sent from my iPad

On Oct 13, 2015, at 5:30 PM, Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov> wrote:

Jacob,

Does Parks supply the filters under the contract?

Ann Luepnitz Manager
Facility, Mail, and Data Operations
Phone: 517-636-5335
Cell: 517-410-3275
Fax: 517-322-1631

From: Noonan, Michael (DTMB)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 3:17 PM
To: Poynter, Jacob (Treasury) <PoynterJ@michigan.gov>; Luepnitz, Ann (Treasury) <LuepnitzA@michigan.gov>
Cc: Walts, Brian (DTMB) <WaltsB@michigan.gov>
Subject: Flint Ice Machine

Jacob,

I have a special filter for your Ice Machine on the 5th floor. It is supposed to be better for filtering lead from the water it is

3M FF101

If you have any questions let me know.